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Sach, Kerry

From: Victoria Jones <victoria.jones@simsmm.com>
Sent: 27 June 2023 13:10
To: Harris, Craig
Cc: Clare Haste; Jennifer Stringer
Subject: RE: SIMS Schedule 5 Request Application  ZP3691ET /V005 - Attachment 2 of 3: H1 

Assessment - pdf file
Attachments: 180208 R JER1038 BBI Sims Rabone Lane - IC6 and IC7 - Final - v2.pdf

 
 
Victoria Jones 

EHS Director - Europe, Sims Limited 

 

Mobile: +44 07775563202 
www.simsltd.com 
 

 
 

From: Victoria Jones  
Sent: 27 June 2023 13:10 
To: Harris, Craig <Craig.Harris@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Cc: Clare Haste <clare.haste@simsmm.com>; Jennifer Stringer <StringerJ@rpsgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: SIMS Schedule 5 Request Application ZP3691ET /V005 - Attachment 2 of 3: H1 Assessment 
 
Craig 
 
Struggling to get the attachments over. Email below at the moment with no attachments. There are two 
attachments to the email below. One is a zip file and one a pdf, so will try and send separately. 
 
Sorry for all the emails on this! 
 
Victoria Jones 

EHS Director - Europe, Sims Limited 

 

Mobile: +44 07775563202 
www.simsltd.com 
 

 
 

From: Victoria Jones  
Sent: 27 June 2023 13:04 
To: Harris, Craig <Craig.Harris@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Cc: Clare Haste <clare.haste@simsmm.com>; Jennifer Stringer <StringerJ@rpsgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: SIMS Schedule 5 Request Application ZP3691ET /V005 - Attachment 2 of 3: H1 Assessment 
 
Hi Craig 
 
Hoping sending it this way works – please see attached and email below. 
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Best regards 
 
Victoria Jones 

EHS Director - Europe, Sims Limited 

 

Mobile: +44 07775563202 
www.simsltd.com 
 

 
 

From: Clare Haste  
Sent: 16 February 2018 15:46 
To: Hossack, Richard P <richard.hossack@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Subject: Sims Group UK Limited Smethwick EPR/ZP3691ET Improvement Condition IC7 
 
Hello Richard, 
 
I hope you are well.   
 
Please find attached the results of an assessment of the impact of the emissions of surface water from the site using 
the Environment Agency’s ‘H1 Environmental Risk Assessment’ tool as required by Smethwick Permit EPR/ZP3691ET 
improvement Condition IC7.  The consultants who undertook the assessment for us advise that you will require both 
the report and the H1Tool so please find attached both.  I trust you will find this report satisfactory and hopefully it’s 
not so large as to jam up your emails! 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information and I would be grateful if you would be 
so kind as to acknowledge receipt of the attached. 
 
Kind Regards and have a great weekend 
 
Clare Haste 
Environment, Sustainability & Community Manager - UK Metals 
Sims Metal Management 

 
Sims Group UK Limited 
Long Marston 
Stratford-upon-Avon 
Warwickshire 
CV37 8AQ 
United Kingdom 
 
Tel:            +44 1789 722 058 
Fax:          +44 1789 720940 
Mobile:     +44 7825 746770 
clare.haste@simsmm.com 
www.SimsMM.co.uk 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
-------------------------------------------------- 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
This email and the files transmitted with it may be confidential and/or privileged. The contents of this email, including any attachments, are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this email and highlight the error. 
Any opinions or information presented in this email or any attachments are those of the sender and do not necessarily reflect any views or policies of Sims Group UK Limited. It is your responsibility 
to check any attachments for viruses and defects before opening or sending them on. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Sims Group UK Limited accepts no liability for any losses resulting from 
this email containing any computer viruses arising from your receipt or use of this email including but not limited to those caused by viruses. This email is sent on behalf of Sims Group UK Limited 
(or one of its group companies), a company registered in the UK with company registration number: 03242331; registered address: Long Marston, Stratford upon Avon, Warwickshire, CV37 8AQ. 


